
COMMONS DEBATES September 8, 1971

Orders for Returns

QUESTIONS PASSED AS ORDERS FOR RETURNS

PUBLIC WORKS-CONTRACT CR-67-12-GREENBELT FARM

Question No. 1,126-Mr. Paproski:

1. Were tenders called for contract CR-67-12, May 19, 1967.
Site development, underpass and utilities, Greenbelt Farm and,
if so (a) what was the number of bids received (b) what was
the highest and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted
(d) how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?

4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract
(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and in-
terior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was
same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Return tabled.

PUBLIC WORKS-CONTRACT 8C-08992-GREENBELT FARM

Question No. 1,135-Mr. Paproski:

1. Were tenders called for contract 8C-08992, November 6,
1968, Construction of Building No. 28, Greenbelt Farm and, if so
(a) what was the number of bids received (b) what was the
highest and what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d)
how was the notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?

3. Who was awarded the contract?

4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract
(a) what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii)
engineering supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (v)
super structure roofing contractor and concrete supplier (vi)
masonry construction (vii) interior divisions plastering and in-
terior finish partition (viii) heating and air conditioning (ix)
electrical wiring (x) plumbing and heating (b) by whom was
same done?

5. Who was the bonding company for sub contracts?

6. With whom was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Return tabled.

NATIONAL HEALTH AND WELFARE GRANTS

Question No. 1,325-Mr. Paproski:

What grants, in what amounts, have been made to organiza-
tions and associations through agencies or the department for
which the Minister of National Health and Welfare is respon-
sible?

Return tabled.

NEWFOUNDLAND-GOVERNMENT OF CANADA PARTICIPA-

TION IN ROAD, HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE PROJECTS, 1970-71

Question No. 1,332-Mr. Carter:

1. During the fiscal year 1970-71, what road, highway and
bridge projects in Newfoundland involved the participation of
the Government of Canada or any of its agencies and, in each
case, to what extent?

2. Were public tenders called for the work in question, and
(a) if so, what was the total dollar value of contracts awarded
(b) if not, for what reason?

Return tabled.

[Mr. Sharp.]

PRODUCTION OF INDUSTRIAL PROTEINS

Question No. 1,341-Mr. Yewchuk:
1. Is the government (a) producing (b) conducting research

into the production of industrial proteins for animal feed from
petroleum products and, if not, for what reasons?

2. Has the government imported industrial proteins and (a)
if so, from what countries (b) if not, does it intend to do so?

Return tabled.

USE OF GOVERNMENT AIRCRAFT BY PRIME MINISTER

Question No. 1,375-Mr. Coates:

1. On how many occasions has the Prime Minister used gov-
ernment aircraft since October, 1970 and, in each instance, was
it a Jetstar or a Boeing 707?

2. On each occasion that the Prime Minister used a govern-
ment aircraft since October, 1970, was it for government or
personal purposes or both?

3. On each occasion, who travelled with the Prime Minister
and were there any occasions when special stops were made for
the benefit of one or more of the passengers?

4. On each occasion, what was the destination of the flight?

5. What has been the total miles logged on government air-
craft from June 25, 1968, to the present by the Prime Minister?

Return tabled.

OPPORTUNITIES FOR YOUTH PROGRAM

Question No. 1,411-Mr. Beaudoin:

1. By province, how many projects (a) were submitted to

the government under the Opportunities for Youth Program (b)
were rejected (c) were accepted?

2. How many students from the University of Sherbrooke sub-
mitted projects and (a) how many of the projects were accepted
(b) for each accepted project, what is (i) the name of the
student sponsoring the project (ii) the nature of the project (iii)
the amount granted by the government?

3. What are the names and addresses of the students from the
constituency of Richmond who submitted projects to the govern-
ment and (a) which projects were rejected and for what rea-
sons (b) for each project accepted, what was (i) its nature (ii)
the amount granted?

Return tabled.

MAURICIE NATIONAL PARK

Question No. 1,414-Mr. Matte:

1. What is the detailed plan of the Mauricie National Park?

2. Will private enterprise be called upon to assume a role in
the organization of this Park and, if so, what role?

3. How many permanent jobs will be created?

4. In what manner and on what date will the development
contracts be awarded?

5. Are any work projects underway and, if so, which ones?

6. What criteria will be used in the selection of permanent and

temporary employees?

Return tabled.
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